

FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

In Person: 1920 Mariposa Street, Suite 310, Fresno, CA 93721

Online: https://fresnoeoc.zoom.us/j/81365508823?pwd=aUVBRERRT2MzaE00b1RlemdOU1EwZz09
Meeting ID: 813 6550 8823 / Passcode: 402583 / Phone No.: 1-669-900-6833

Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 12:00 p.m.

Agenda

l.	CALL TO ORDER	Presenter Tom Nino	<u>Motion</u>	<u>Page</u>
II.	ROLL CALL	Anita Ponce		
III.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES June 9, 2022 Meeting Minutes	Tom Nino	Approve	2
IV.	 PROGRAM UPDATES Accomplishments and Challenges Program Activity Reports Program Funding Activities Shelter Facility Update 	Misty Gattie-Blanco	Information	5
V.	 PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENTS Runaway and Homeless Youth Prevention Making Spirits Bright: December 3, 2022 	Misty Gattie-Blanco n Month: November 20		

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

The next meeting is scheduled on December 8, 2022.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Advisory Board on items within jurisdiction but not on the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes).

VIII. ADJOURNMENT





SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING VIA ZOOM

Thursday, June 9, 2022

Minutes

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Tom Nino, Chair, at 12:07 PM

II. ROLL CALL

There was a quorum established at this meeting.

Tom Nino, Chair Social Services Representative	Р	Law Enforcement - Open	N/A
Itzi Robles Fresno EOC Commissioner	Р	Business Representative – Open	N/A
Michael Reyna Community At Large	Р	Sanctuary Representatives (Varies)	Х
Cynthia Cervantes Health Representative	А		

P = Present, A = Absent, X = Excused Absence

Staff Present:

Michelle L. Tutunjian, Chief Operating Officer Misty Gattie-Blanco, Sanctuary Director Chrystal Streets, Homeless Services Manager Amber Secundino, CVAHT Manager Anita Ponce, Program Assistant III

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March 10, 2022 - Robles/Reyna M/S/C to approve March Meeting Minutes. All in favor.

IV. PROGRAM UPDATES

Accomplishments and Challenges

HOMELESS SERVICES

Chrystal Streets, Homeless Services Manager, shared outreach is going out into the field as much as possible trying to locate individuals that are homeless and need assistance. Most recently they have been encountering individuals that do not want assistance and it has been difficult to connect them with our local access sites that help individuals with different types of assistance. Staff currently looking for different techniques to engage homeless individuals to get assistance for the outreach team.

Housing projects are coming along, Project Home Plate has openings because clients have transitioned out, which is a good thing because they've had nothing but positive exits throughout all of the housing projects.

Youth Bridge and Shelters utilization are low due to bathroom renovations. Clients that are on site are working and doing well. Youth Shelter unfortunately does not have any clients due to changes on the type of clientele that we can take at the youth shelter has changed. The funding can only take unaccompanied street homeless youth or runaway youth that have no safe place to go. Streets informed the committee unfortunately the youth that have gone to the shelter do not meet those criteria and cannot stay

overnight; however, the project is still available and open but only to that specific population.

Misty Gattie-Blanco, Sanctuary Director, informed the committee we received the agreement with Fresno City College to extend services for HOPE project for an additional two years.

CVAHT

Amber Secundino, CVAHT Manager, shared some of the accomplishments that include that the ER apartment, funded by Slave 2 Nothing funds, who was occupied by a family of two while experiencing some delays with the coordinated entry system in getting client placed in housing with an emergency housing voucher. We are excited to share that this family of two has been placed in an apartment, once apartment unit is cleaned it will be ready for the next client.

We also started utilizing TVAP funding, which were used in past years, however due to OVC funding we were unable to continue using TVAP funds. We currently do not receive OVC funds and were able to sustain clients using TVAP funding.

Secundino shared some of the challenges with the Emergency Housing Vouchers not being accepted by multiple landlords, have created a lot of challenges for clients, and creating higher advocacy needs on our part. Case Managers are at capacity/above capacity serving a very large case load, due large influx in foreign nationals trafficking victims.

LGBTQ+

Gattie-Blanco shared the center continues to provide their virtual Q-Space Pop Ups with The Source including two additional competency trainings, with Fresno EOC's Training and Employment division and SCCCD Classified employees.

Art Hop has resumed and average 400-500 individuals at event, additionally the center has started a dance class for youth, there were 8 unduplicated youth, who will perform at the Illuminate Our Pride event.

Additionally, Gattie-Blanco shared Jennifer Cruz, LGBTQ+ Resource Center Manager, participated in a round table for ABC30 hosted for Pride Month and aired on June 1st.

Program Activity Reports

Activity reports were previously provided to the committee.

Reyna inquired why there are zero's in Basic Center if it was because of lockdown COVID, Gattie-Blanco explained partially because of COVID, the increase in family shelters, and due to the criteria change in eligibility. Our population was runaway and out of control youth with some homeless youth whose parents were at a different shelter, with the increase in family shelters and keeping families together the number of homeless youths diminished. Reyna inquired what is considered Out of Control youth. Gattie-Blanco explained often parents that would seek youth shelter as a means of intervention and did not want DSS involvement.

Program Funding Activities

Gattie-Blanco indicated the Funding Activity provided previously did not include the funding amounts as currently being presented and will email the committee the updated Program Funding Activities as it is a previous request from the committee. Gattie-Blanco gave a brief overview of funding activities.

Basic Center Program Update
Gattie-Blanco shared Board of Commissioners approved to voluntarily relinquish grant
at the end of the grant cycle. The Youth Shelter, ages 12-17 years old, will be closing.
Gattie-Blanco informed we've been approached by other entities to use the space in
some sort of shelter or other capacity, Gattie-Blanco reached out to see if any of the
committee members would like to participate and discuss further in an Ad-Hoc group.
There will be an announcement as we get closer to the date to inform the community.

V. PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENTS

The committee was previously provided event flyers.

Gattie-Blanco highlighted our Third Annual Illuminate Our Pride event scheduled for June 25, 2022 on Fulton Street in front of the center. We currently have four food vendors joining us and nearly 24 table vendors and close to 30 community outreach booths, last years' event had 500 participants and hope to exceed that number this year. We were approached by Tioga-Sequoia again this year for a partnership and will be having an after party after our event, and will donate a portion of their proceeds. We also just received word from Glamazon (Amazon) will be providing us a check for \$25,000 that day as well. Tutunjian inquired if it was an unsolicited donation, Gattie-Blanco informed Tutunjian, yes, it was an unsolicited donation.

Councilmember Esparza will be highlighting the LGBTQ Center, as well as Trans-E Motion for the work they did during the housing assessment at the Flag Raising Ceremony in front of City Hall. Additionally, some council members have donated towards the Illuminate Our Pride Event -Esparza, Arias, Chavez and Arambula.

The annual Cooling the Homeless event is scheduled for July 14, 2022 where we handout outreach items, personal hygiene supplies and different items to street homeless individuals.

Reyna inquired since the LGBTQ Center started, how does the staff level at now. Gattie-Blanco informed the committee there are 7 total, with 2 vacancies, one resignation and the other is the Mental Health Associate which has been the hardest to fill. Gattie-Blanco shared instead of filling positions we have created partnership with other organizations to provide the mental health counseling to youth and make assessments.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Next meeting is scheduled on September 8, 2022.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Advisory Board on items within jurisdiction but not on the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes).

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:39 PM - Reyna/Robles M/S/C. All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Misty Gattie-Blanco Sanctuary Director



Accomplishments and Challenges June - August 2022

Program	Accomplishments	Challenges	Acclamations
Outreach	 Nearly 68 unduplicated persons were contacted on the streets and provided with outreach services. Five (5) navigated youth households (ages 18-24) were successfully housed 	Three (3) vacant shifts continue to be open despite several recruitment strategies.	
Safe Place	Not Applicable	Dedicated funding to support a Safe Place Coordinator.	
Shelters and Youth Bride Housing	 Transitional Shelter has served 44 households; 16 youth exited to safe destinations. Youth Bridge Housing served 25 youth households: six (6) exiled to safe destinations. 	 Youth Shelter has had a lack of youth due to COVID- 19 and family shelters opening in our community. Open CM Shift for Youth Shelter. 	
Housing	Housing continues to reach each benchmark serving more families than applied for each grant.	One (1) vacant Housing & Support Specialist position.	
Central Valley Against Human Trafficking (CVAHT)	 CVAHT's Emergency Shelter Apartment has continued to offer safe temporary shelter. A new client moved in early August. CVAHT was granted an extension for the OVCISM grant an additional 12 months. 	 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) are not being accepted by many landlords, creating a challenge the clients. All case managers have taken on full caseloads and are at capacity. Case Manager/Advocates have reached caseload 	CVAHT hosted the 4 th 40-hour CW training in August and trained 13 new advocates serving Kings, Tulare, Merced and Kern counties.
LGBTQ+ Resource Center	 The agency, lead by the program, participated int eh Rainbow Pride Parade and Festival with a float and table. There was over 10,000 attendees at the festival. Fresno Chaffee Zoo's Family Pride Night had over 2,000 attendees for the first event. 3rd Annual Illuminate Our Pride was held in June with approximately 800 attendees and 50 vendors. Give Out Day, held throughout the month of June, raised over \$1.1K to assist Virtual Q-Space pop-ups continued in collaboration with The Source took place on June 22nd Conducted one (1) LGBTQ Competency training to Marjaree Mason Center. 	Challenges remain in recruitment for a Mental Health Associate; so we have subcontracted with a counseling agency to provide those services.	 Community Engagement Coordinator participated in a Pride Panel hosted by the Mexican Consulate that was live on YouTube on 06/14/22. LGBTQ Resource Manager participated in the Pride Panel hosted by Department of Behavioral Health on 06/20/22. LGBTQ Manager highlighted the Illuminate Our Pride event on Central Valley Today on 06/22/22. Univision interviewed staff about the Illuminate Our Pride event on 06/23/22. Glamazon donated \$25K to the Center during the Illuminate Our Pride event.



Permanent Housing Projects

Project PHoenix Grant Period: 09/01/21 - 08/31/2022

QUARTER	NEW HOUSEHOLDS	EXITED HOUSEHOLDS	TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS	NEW ADULTS	EXITED ADULTS	TOTAL ADULTS	NEW CHILDREN	EXITED CHILDREN	TOTAL CHILDREN
OTR 1 (September - November)	0	0	20	0	0	23	0	0	2
QTR 2 (December - February)	0	1	19	0	2	21	0	0	2
QTR 3 (March - May)	0	1	18	0	1	20	0	0	2
QTR 4 (June - August)	0	2	16	0	2	19	0	0	2
TOTAL	0	4	21	0	5	26	0	0	2

Goal
106% Benchmark: Assist 16 Households
80% Benchmark: Assist 35 individuals

Project Home Plate Grant Period: 09/01/21 - 08/31/2022

QUARTER	NEW HOUSEHOLDS	EXITED HOUSEHOLDS	TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS	NEW ADULTS	EXITED ADULTS	TOTAL ADULTS	NEW CHILDREN	EXITED CHILDREN	TOTAL CHILDREN
QTR 1 (September - November)	2	3	13	2	3	14	1	5	8
QTR 2 (December - February)	2	7	8	1	7	8	0	4	4
QTR 3 (March - May)	0	1	7	0	1	7	0	0	4
QTR 4 (June - August)	0	0	7	0	0	7	0	0	4
TOTAL	4	11	13	3	11	14	1	9	8

Goal

82% Benchmark: Assist 22 Households
82% Benchmark: Assist 22 individuals

Project Hearth Grant Period: 10/01/21 - 09/30/2022

414111 11141 20/00/2012												
QUARTER	NEW HOUSEHOLDS	EXITED HOUSEHOLDS	TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS	NEW ADULTS	EXITED ADULTS	TOTAL ADULTS	NEW CHILDREN	EXITED CHILDREN	TOTAL CHILDREN			
QTR 1 (October - December)	0	0	18	0	0	19	0	0	1			
QTR 2 (January - March)	0	0	18	0	0	19	0	0	1			
QTR 3 (April - June)	0	0	18	0	0	19	0	0	1			
QTR 4 (July - September)	1	1	18	1	1	19	0	0	1			
TOTAL	1	1	20	1	1	19	0	0	1			

Goal
119% Benchmark: Assist 16 Households
111% Benchmark: Assist 18 individuals

Project Rise Grant Period: 11/01/21 - 10/30/2022

QUARTER	NEW HOUSEHOLDS	EXITED HOUSEHOLDS	TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS	NEW ADULTS	EXITED ADULTS	TOTAL ADULTS	NEW CHILDREN	EXITED CHILDREN	TOTAL CHILDREN		
QTR 1 (November - January)	0	0	13	0	0	14	0	0	0		
QTR 2 (February - April)	0	0	13	0	0	14	0	0	0		
QTR 3 (May - July)	0	0	13	0	0	14	0	0	0		
QTR 4 (August - October)	0	0	13	0	0	14	0	0	0		
TOTAL	0	0	13	1	0	14	0	0	0		

Goal

0% Benchmark: Assist 13 Households

7% Benchmark: Assist 15 individuals



Sanctuary Shelters

BASIC CENTER PROGRAM (BCP)

Grant Period: 09/30/2021 - 09/29/2022

QUARTER	AG	iΕ	Gl	ENDE	R	INTA	KES	BCP Goals						
	12-17	18	Male	Female	Other	Unduplicated Clients	Total Intakes	НЕАLТН	EXTERNAL SUPPORT	SCHOOL ENROLLMENT	EMPLOYMENT	STABLE DESTINATION	COUNSELING	
QTR 1 (October-December)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
QTR 2 (January-March)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
QTR 3 (April-June)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
QTR 4 (July-September)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
YTD TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Basic Center Goals

0% Unduplicated Youth (180)

0% Increased Health Knowledge (135)

0% External Support (108)

0% School Enrollment (108)

0% Employment (36)

0% Safe Destination (162)

0% Counseling (72)

HOMELESS YOUTH PILOT PROGRAM (HYP) Grant Period: 04/01/2022 - 03/31/2023

Grant 1 01100: 0-1/ 01/ 20		- 00,04,000																							
QUARTER	INTAKES AGE					GENDER			Cal OES Goals (unduplicated)					Cal OES Services (duplicated)											
	Unduplicated	Total	17 and under	18-24	Male	Female	Other	SHELTER	COUNSELING	оиткеасн	BASIC HEALTH	REUNIFIATION	HOUSING	FOLLOW UP- REUNIFICATION	FOLLOW UP- H	REFERALS	CRISIS COMM	COUNSELING	SUB ABUSE TX	MEALS	MEDICAL	DENTAL	EMPLOYMENT	EDUCATION	ILP
QTR 1 (April-June)	12	36	4	32	22	13	1	12	5	8	1	1	9	1	2	55	152	19	0	768	1	0	5	2	17
QTR 2 (July-September)	46	91	6	40	20	24	2	46	7	15	0	6	9	2	8		1469	7	1	512	3	0	27	12	0
QTR 3 (October-December)																									
QTR 4 (January-March)																									
YTD TOTAL	12	36	4	32	22	13	1	12	5	8	1	1	9	1	2	55	152	19	0	768	1	0	5	2	17

Cal OES Goals

1%	Outreach (1000)	0%	Reunification (210)
4%	Undup. Intakes/Shelter (300)	30%	Other Housing (30)
4%	Counseling (120)	0%	Follow up (reunify- 210)
1%	Basic Health (120)	7%	Follow Up (other Housing-30)



Youth Bridge Housing

City Youth Bridge Housing

Grant Period: 07/01/22-06/30/23

QUARTER		INTAKES					Cit	y YBH Go	als			
	# of adults	# of children	total	# of exits	# of positive exits	# of transports	# of referrals	# of doc readiness	# of homeless verifications	# of housing searches	# of trainings	# of meals
QTR 1 (July-September)	1	4	5	0	0	0	18	0	0	9	13	32
QTR 2 (October-December)												
QTR 3 (January-March)												
QTR 4 (Apil-June)	June)											
YTD TOTAL	1	4	5	0	0	0	18	0	0	9	13	32

County Youth Bridge Housing

Grant Period: 07/01/22-06/30/23

QUARTER		INTAKES					Cour	nty YBH G	aoals			
	# of adults	# of children	total	# of persons servved at risk for homelessness	# of persos served with prior plave not meant for habitation	# of instances of services	# of trainings	# of exits	# of exits to a pemanant destination	# of other safe exits	# of days per leavers	# of meals
QTR 1 (July-September)	6	0	6	6	0	28	23	4	3	3	111	234
QTR 2 (October-December)												
QTR 3 (January-March)												
QTR 4 (Apil-June)												
YTD TOTAL	6	0	6	6	0	28	23	4	3	3	111	234



Outreach and Navigation

Hero Team 2

Grant Period: 09/01/2021 - 08/31/2022

	Street Outreach Total		Aį	ge			Gender		Drop-In Ce	enter Total
QUARTER	Total Reached	17 and Under	18-24	25+	not given	Male	Female	Other/Not Giver	Total unduplicated	Total Reached
QTR 1 (September - November)	105	1	2	98	4	69	32	4	0	0
QTR 2 (December - February)	92	1	4	78	9	52	34	6	0	0
QTR 3 (March - May)	37	1	3	27	6	16	15	6	0	0
QTR 4 (June - August)	76	2	4	55	15	44	30	2	0	0
YTD TOTAL	310	5	13	258	34	181	111	18	0	0

City Youth Navigation Grant Period: 07/01/22-06/30/23

α.		INTAKES						City	Youth Na	vigation G	ioals				
QUARTER	# of individuals	# of familes	Total Served	# of exits	# of positive exits	# of diversions	# o coordinated entry assessments	# of transports	# of linkages	# of referrals	of doc readiness	# homeless verifications	#of housing searches	# of trainings	# of meals
QTR 1 (July-September)	0	0	0	4	4	0	2	6	6	3	1	0	0	0	0
QTR 2 (October-December)															
QTR 3 (January-March)															
QTR 4 (Apil-June)															
YTD TOTAL	0	0	0	4	4	0	2	6	6	3	1	0	0	0	0

HOPE - Housing Navigation Grant Preriod: 7/01/22-/06/30/23

QUARTER	INTAKES			
	18-24	25+	total	
QTR 1 (July-September)	10	1	11	
QTR 2 (October-December)				
QTR 3 (January-March)				
QTR 4 (Apil-June)				
YTD TOTAL	10	1	11	



Central Valley Against Human Trafficking Cal OES: Human Trafficking Victim's Assistance Program

FY 20 April 1, 2021 - March 31, 2023

REPORTING PERIOD Reporting Reporting Period **Period** % of Target 12 Mo. 4/1/22 -10/1/22 -**Objective** 9/30/22 3/31/23 Goal **Cumulative** Reached Number of victims 35 13* 13 37% to receive shelter Number of victims 95 150* 158% to receive 150 counseling Number legal 28 37* 37 132% services provided

^{*}Data collected through 7.31.2022



Central Valley Against Human Trafficking OVC: Integrated Services for Minor Victims of Human Trafficking

FY19 October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2022

			REPORTING PERIOD							
OBJECTIVE	36 Mo. Goal	10/1 - 12/31/19	1/1 - 6/31/20 *	7/1 - 12/31/20	1/1- 6/30/21	7/1/21- 12/31/21	1/1/22 - 6/30/22	7/1/22- 9/30/22	Cumulative	% of Target Reached
Identify and provide comprehensive services to 75 minor victims of human trafficking.	75	28	30	15	81	98	106		358	477%
Connect 60 minors to service delivery systems through referrals	60	28	30	15	81	98	106		358	596%
Develop and Implement Minor Empowerment Group	8	0	1	4	4	2	2		13	162%
Develop and Implement Parent Support Group	8	0	0	1	5	2	1		9	112%

^{*}Data Collected through 06.30.2022



Funding Activities

Current Projects

Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
City of Fresno	Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Homeless Youth Services Aim to make homelessness infrequent, brief and non-recurring.	Homeless Services	06/01/19 - 06/30/21 *Amendment 1: 07/01/21 - 06/30/23	\$242,153
County of Fresno	Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Homeless Youth Services Aim to make homelessness infrequent, brief and non-recurring.	Homeless Services	06/01/19 - 06/30/21 *Amendment 1: 07/01/21 - 06/30/23	\$327,884
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime	Integrated Services for Minor Trafficking Victims of Human Trafficking To provide direct services to minor victims of all forms of human trafficking and partner with two sub-awardees.	CVAHT	10/01/19 - 09/30/22 *Extension Submitted to 09/30/23	\$499,998
Sierra Health Foundation	LGBTQ Youth Substance Use Disorder Prevention Program (YSUD) To provide mentorship and substance use prevention to LGBTQ and at-risk youth for 36-months.	LGBTQ+	03/15/20 - 09/30/22	\$1,000,000
YOR California	LGBTQ Youth Substance Use Disorder Prevention Program To provide substance use prevention to LGBTQ and at-risk youth.	LGBTQ+	03/15/21 - 08/31/22 *extended to 09/30/22	\$646,211
Sierra Health Foundation: Center for Health Program Management	Stimulant Use Prevention and Treatment in Communities of Color (MAT) To address opioid and stimulant use through education, prevention and treatment.	LGBTQ	07/01/21 - 11/30/22	\$1,000,0000
County of Fresno	Project HOPE Provide Navigation & Income related Services to unstably housed Fresno City College Students between 18-24 years old.	Homeless Services	07/01/21 - 06/30/23 *Amendment 1: 07/01/22 - 06/30/23	\$260,290
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Hearth, PSH Funding for rental assistance, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	10/01/21 - 09/30/22	\$296,306
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – HERO Team 2 Expansion Supportive Services Only, to provide additional outreach and assessment to chronically homeless individuals and/or families and identify an assessment site location.	Homeless Services	10/01/21 - 09/30/22	\$525,000



Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
Poverello House	Project HART Outreach Provide outreach services in partnership with Poverello House to the City of Fresno.	Homeless Services	10/01/21 - 09/30/23	\$68,640
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Program, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention	Mentoring for Youth Affected by the Opioid Crisis and Drug Addiction To address opioid and stimulant use through education, prevention and treatment and providing one on one mentoring.	LGBTQ	10/01/21 - 09/30/24	\$625,000
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime	Housing Assistance for Trafficking Victims of Human Trafficking To provide direct services to minor victims of all forms of human trafficking and partner with two sub-awardees.	CVAHT	10/01/21 - 09/30/24	\$594,316
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	11/01/21 - 10/31/22	\$322,995
cvs	Shelter Rehabilitation To provide repair and maintenance funds for Sanctuary Shelters.	Homeless Services	12/01/21 - 11/30/22	\$30,000
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)	Homeless Youth Emergency Services Pilot (HY) Program Funds will continue crisis intervention and stabilization services for homeless youth (18-24). Funding is up to \$500,000/year for five years.	Homeless Services	04/01/22 - 03/31/27	\$2,375,000
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)	Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program Partner with five sub-awardees to provide safety and supportive services to victims and survivors.	CVAHT	04/01/22 - 03/31/23	\$666,666
Slave-2-Nothing Foundation (In-N-Out Burger)	Slave 2 Nothing Foundation To provide emergency housing to CVAHT clients.	CVAHT	04/01/22 - 03/31/23	\$20,000
Fresno City College	FCC Housing Navigation Provide Navigation Services to unstably housed Fresno City College Students.	Homeless Services	07/01/22 - 06/30/24	\$500,000
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) – PHoenix Project, PSH Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/22 – 08/31/23 *Pending Contract Agreement	\$432,584
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Hearth, PSH Funding for rental assistance, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/22 – 09/30/23 *Pending Contract Agreement	\$296,306



Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) – HERO Team 2 Expansion Supportive Services Only, to provide additional outreach and assessment to chronically homeless individuals and/or families and identify an assessment site location.	Homeless Services	10/01/22 – 09/30/23 *Pending Contract Agreement	\$525,000
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	11/01/22 – 10/31/23 *Pending Contract Agreement	\$49,867
PG&E's Better Together Program	Making Spirits Bright To provide 25 families with Christmas Tree, decorations, along with gifts in partnership with a local elementary school.	Homeless Services	12/2022	\$2,000
Slave-2-Nothing Foundation (In-N-Out Burger)	Slave 2 Nothing Foundation To provide emergency housing to CVAHT clients.	CVAHT	04/01/23 - 03/31/24	\$20,000



Funding Activities

Pending Projects

<u>r enumg r roject</u>	<u> </u>			
Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime	FY 2022 Comprehensive Services for Victims of All Forms of Human Trafficking To provide comprehensive services to 150 victims (50 annually) of human trafficking.	CVAHT	10/01/22 - 09/30/25	\$885,916.57
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime	FY 2022 Preventing Trafficking of Girls To provide prevention and early intervention program for girls who are at risk of, or are victims of, sex trafficking.	CVAHT	10/01/22 - 09/30/25	\$499,999.74
City of Fresno	Homeless, Housing Assistance and Prevention (HHAP) Homeless Youth Services Aim to make homelessness infrequent, brief and non-recurring providing bridge housing to unstably housing young adults up to age 24.	Homeless Services	11/01/22 - 10/31/24	\$483,400
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2022 Continuum of Care (CoC) – PHoenix Project, PSH Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/23 - 08/31/24	\$432,584
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2022 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Hearth, PSH Funding for rental assistance, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/23 - 09/30/24	\$296,306
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2022 Continuum of Care (CoC) – HERO Team 2 Expansion Supportive Services Only, to provide additional outreach and assessment to chronically homeless individuals and/or families and identify an assessment site location.	Homeless Services	10/01/23 - 09/30/24	\$525,000
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2022 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	11/01/23 - 10/31/24	\$49,867
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2022 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise Expansion Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	11/01/23 - 10/31/24	\$384,494



Funding Activities

Completed Projects

Sponsor/Funding				
Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
County of Fresno, Department of Behavioral Health	Multi-Agency Access Program, MAP Point Apply a community-screening tool and develop linkages for services for existing and new clients of Fresno EOC's Sanctuary, WIC and Head Start programs.	LGBTQ+	10/01/18 - 06/30/21	\$500,000
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)	Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program Partner with five sub-awardees to provide safety and supportive services to victims and survivors.	CVAHT	04/01/19 - 03/31/20	\$476,190
City of Fresno	Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Employment Services To provide employment and training services to individuals experiencing homelessness in partnership with LCC.	Homeless Services	02/01/20 - 06/30/21	\$100,053.90
Slave-2-Nothing Foundation (In-N-Out Burger)	Slave 2 Nothing Foundation To provide emergency housing to CVAHT clients.	CVAHT	04/01/20 - 03/31/21	\$30,000
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	Basic Center Program (BCP) Application submitted to support staff and operation costs for Sanctuary Youth Shelter for three years.	Homeless Services	09/30/18 - 09/29/21	\$200,000 annually (\$600,000)
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Office for Victims of Crime	Comprehensive Services for Victims of All Forms of Human Trafficking To provide comprehensive services to 150 victims of human trafficking.	CVAHT	10/01/18 - 09/30/21	\$1,033,333
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – PHoenix Project, PSH Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/20 - 08/31/21	\$399,442
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Home Plate, PH-RRH Provide rental assistance, supportive services, administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/20 - 08/31/21	\$343,598
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Hearth, PSH Funding for rental assistance, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	10/01/20 - 09/30/21	\$279,938
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Continuum of Care Program Competition	FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – HERO Team 2 Expansion Supportive Services Only, to provide additional outreach and assessment to chronically homeless individuals and/or families and identify an assessment site location.	Homeless Services	10/01/20 - 09/30/21	\$525,000



Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise NEW Project. Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	11/01/20 - 10/31/21	\$307,588
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)	Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program Partner with five sub-awardees to provide safety and supportive services to victims and survivors.	CVAHT	04/01/21 - 03/31/22	\$476,190
California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (CalOES)	Homeless Youth Emergency Services Pilot (HY) Program Funds will expand crisis intervention and stabilization services for homeless youth (18-24). Funding is up to \$500,000/year for five years.	Homeless Services	04/01/17 - 03/31/22	\$2,500,000 (\$500,000 annually)
State of California, County of Fresno Department of Public Health & Central Valley Community Foundation	Healthy Harvest Provide hotel coordination, case management, food and transportation to farmworkers who are COVID positive and/or need quarantine assistance. Testing services for employers are to be added at a later date.	Homeless Services	09/20/20 - 12/31/20 *Extended to 06/30/21 *Contract Extension to 06/30/22	Reimbursement
Fresno City College	FCC Housing Navigation Provide Navigation Services to unstably housed Fresno City College Students.	Homeless Services	12/01/20 - 06/30/22	\$400,000
Slave-2-Nothing Foundation (In-N-Out Burger)	Slave 2 Nothing Foundation To provide emergency housing to CVAHT clients.	CVAHT	04/01/21 - 03/31/22	\$30,000
Saint Agnes Medical Center	ACEs Aware Initiative Network of Care To be included as part of the Network of Care and provide resources to the LGBTQ Community.	LGBTQ	05/01/21 - 06/30/22	Reimbursement
Public Health Institute	Rise-UP Funding to support the new LGBTQ+ center personnel costs.	LGBTQ+	09/01/21 - 08/31/22	\$40,000
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	Basic Center Program (BCP) Application submitted to support staff and operation costs for Sanctuary Youth Shelter for three years.	Homeless Services	09/30/21 - 09/29/24 *Voluntarily Relinquished \$400,000 effective 09/29/22	\$200,000 annually (\$600,000)
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – PHoenix Project, PSH Provides permanent housing through master leasing, operations, supportive services, and administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/21 - 08/31/22	\$432,584



Sponsor/Funding Entity	Grant Name / Type of Work	Component	Project Date	Funding Amount
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – Project Home Plate, PH-RRH Provide rental assistance, supportive services, administration in partnership with FHA.	Homeless Services	09/01/21 - 08/31/22	\$366,494